Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 11:24 AM

To: 'Selamatshahh Zainal'; Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Reports (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Finalization for GBD4418H

Dear Shahh,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Report Dept,

CS/TP18016872/T1vbn2

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:11 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalization for GBD4418H

Importance: High

Dear Veron,

Please assist to send over your surveyor report and surveyor fees invoice to Ethoz Bukit Batok soonest possible. Thank
you.

Warmest regards,

Selamatshahh Zainal
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075

HP: 9624 8656 | DID: 6654 7519 | Fax: 6654 7542
Website: www.ethozgroup.com

fRinl ¥ )

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 27,2018 3:57 PM
To: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
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<sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalization for GBD4418H

Dear Shahh,

Survey fees $383.06 (incl.GST).

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalization for GBD4418H

Hi Veron,

Thank you for your prompt reply. Can you advise me how much is the surveyor fees that you will be charging. Thank
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

MO ®

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalization for GBD4418H

Dear Shahh,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm lump sum amount at $3,150.00 @ 5 days

Will submit the report with the independent surveyor fees to Ethoz shortly.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 11:26 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Finalization for GBD4418H

Importance: High

Hi Taufik,
Please assist to confirm final lump sum amount at $3,150.00 5 days

Appreciate if you could make confirmation soonest and submit the report with the independent surveyor fees to
Ethoz.

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

DO ®

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication
is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable
for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay
in its receipt or damage to your system.

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
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